sarunyavud kdnqwan gphalsan

Subject: FW: 2019 Spring Semester Exchange Student Program of Sias International
University
Attachments: 2018-2019 [Infomation Sheets] International Student Program of Sias International

University.pdf; 1 [Application Form] International Student Program of Sias
International University.doc; 3 FOIelgtper Physical Examination Form & Blood

A
Examination SNELAPMEIRER P | ) o famanteuarisnisansusena
UMAINUIBVULIADS
From: Amy Yu <admissicn2 @sclemail.com> | W - Mo Oota
Sent: Wednesdqy, October 10, 2018 3:57 PM TS i3 P e o= A el SR
To: Warangkana Poomjeen <Warangkanap@nu.ac.th> 1Uﬂﬂ25ﬁ ____________ nm“o%o

Subject: 2019 Spring Semester Exchange Student Program of Sias Internatlonalbmvcuuy

Dear Dr. Jeep,

Greetings from Sias International University (SIAS), Henan, China.

Glad to contact you again and hope this mail finds you in good health.

Naresuan University is an important partner for SIAS. And we value our friendship and
cooperation, so we want to make our collaboration moving further, We are excited again to
connect with our partner agents through International Student Programs and by that are

offering 2019 Spring Semester Program at School of Literature of SIAS.

Your students are invited to attend SIAS International Student Program learning Chinese language
and culture along with many other available courses.

The Internationai Student Program will begin Fall semester on February 25th, 2019,
The nomination deadline will be November 20th, 2018.

Here I attached the detailed information of our program in 2019 Spring.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

Amy Yu

Student Recruiter

School of Literature

Department for International Students
Sias International University

Email: admission2@sclcmail.com




S BEnI U

mufieviingrdefinisandufenssuduiy
Sias International Jniversity @16150u3g§Uss 19Uy
Suiundan suanddeuian’ Student Exchange
Program) 31174 3 318 3n39Tudl 24 now. - 30 fi.e.
2561 5zos2a1 4 Weu uaztiielinisuaniasuilan
il utdetile
Tun13il Sias International University Lldua3u
fanuminerdousmsiflaidasanlaseinisuanivds
"2019 Spring Semester Exchange Program™ @ Sias
Interraticnal University 15150 55Ussu1vuiy 91uu
5 9\ 924 Spring semester ({.A ~ §. 2562) Yszdd 2562
sseEan ¢ ey ieinueunyinas Tausssy
Wail Sias International University 98 8n 17y
Asssuiloumsfne fsssudlonsuddine uasediin
dwrldedug 1 Andauladrsanlnsainisidulivingeu
wanun Tnedoadudanminedousas sEAuUTOns
At 2 Tl vazitannmdudFaumdnendeusaasou
wiadulasanis dnamsGeundsliding 3,00 wasiina
AZLUUNIYITINgY Cambridge Fnglish Placement Test
(CEPT) 9annasianamunasianism1suseimnea (DAILD) Ty
Yaaninsedy B1 @p 30 Aruuuiuly vienarsiumagey
Mwdangy IELTS w3a TOEFL Wsuwiluseduifeiuna

Azluvyas CEPT wienanzwuunIsaauinssdunug

AU HSK 5¥30 4 w3a TOCFL seiu A2

& = o a ' L]
FaFounndinlusaRasunuanIsARIEaNA1
Yusinuuuywisauil Wiuarsussmduiusane/Anuds

wazrUszanduiusiiu Website uaziadn NU Scholarship

(s
D684 1 hrew & r:m ?{W?w’
= T 11 mq‘, N
— 5 ¥amwky
/\-’7/14/
\
\
vam | 4
(ezmaanys snfentd Sy (%MU

sotobnivh JUlTenasun

* =1
BERFURLNY



LONATSUUU Wt 1

Tnsanisuaniaeuiidn “2019 Spring Semester Exchange Program”

fu Sias International University mﬁﬂsm%’gﬂﬁwwu%‘u”

USZLNNNaANg3

TAnuningdousesgiounsdaden $1au 5 918 Wumslunviniwiuaziane T
& Vel [} L4 = g <l = = ot s
papnstnslddinvinunatsan mIng e luas TUITUIEIITUAIN LRBLWLANEAINUAEINYENS

Tinrwiukazawdangy satamadalanvimivesiidnuiniu

SepZIa/da01unn19U132ulAsINg

sewdneTudl 25 nuanwus - 30 fiquisn 2561 Wussoziaan 4 e w Sias International

University 815150550 s201u34

AMAENUR/RBL

Ll tied 2

an15:192ulATINNS

s v
as =

1. uiiEnuvingrdeusens seduuiyaws Tl 2 ul wasdianunmiduiidnuminede
wsrsouaiedulasane

2. NniinamsGeunisliising 3,00

3. DAnfinansiuunwsengy Cambridge English Placement Test (CEPT) 21nneainiuninunuay
AamisdnaUssine (DIALD) liitasndnszdu B fe 30 azuuvuiuly wisnanzuuunaaey
aendang IELTS vida TOEFL isuminlussduiisnfiumansuuuyas CEPT Wiananzuuuns
aauinseaiunuinIwdu HSK sudu 4 vi5e TOCFL seeiu A2

a. i’]ﬁw:iﬂumﬁﬁugmmdﬁwumwﬁu

5. anradrsunanssuldeaenszezmlagans

g <

6. ilgunmienysnl wlause fingweduniusel yadnnnd nduansesn uaslimunsziaesy

o [ &

7. r/;hJﬂﬂiaqu,asﬁ%mmaaiumwmaulmm'i'%’wgw,l,as@uaamﬂuﬁquﬁiﬂ%w%uf] UaNIilo
amanldseildsumsatiuayu

8. fAadesdudunisieulouniiefin Sauau 3 18990 wazauziudIiaTguRaNnd
avinandonendaaiadunsitilasens

fAadaadesneany LLazﬂWLauawam'svﬁ"ﬁ"miman'rwiaﬂmsﬁu‘%miwﬁmawé’ﬂma’tu 30 Tu

\0

yeaanasadulasens

1 Sias International University sniiudisssailsunisdne Arsssuidleanisiuidndne

P
LAEAINNA

an @ Yo a | o - i w o
2. Temdgufinvoudlddedug uenmilonniiszylilute 1 swaundeadiall

2.1 mldanadiui 5,000 weu 27,500 U




LONETTILUU Wi 2

2.2 AUseiugunw 600  wedu 3,300 UM
(Medical Insurance Fee atiiuns g SIAS)
2.3 ANETIUTENNINTIVGUN N 400 wenu 2,200 uwm

(Medical Check Fee aiitiung e SIAS)

2.4 AvisdeLAunIg (Passport) 1,000 um
2.5 sssuiioniuveidn o anuyaiu Usedszmalng 1,500 um
2.6 enlaganImiatesduseninasemd Sulsevdn 30,000 U

s ldenelneUszanmnisieay 65,500 U1¥

at

=
ang1susenaun1sauduas
1. Tuasinsdnsaulasiniss suLuUnesuA LI

2. Tuwgnswan1si3eu (Transcript) M35 wagdun 1 ady

3. WaAYWULNNSINGY Cambridge English Placernent Test (CEPT) lufosndnsydvu B1 fie 30
aviLTUl vieLfisuwih videnaagsuuumsasuTnsRum MWL HSK 539U 4 wi5e TOCFL
SEAU A2

4. duuinsusgiilssnvu a1 @

5. d@nunvnsiida 41w 1 ga

6. Uszmetiedns/Aenansaug ldiumseusu uazsie madhdnfanssuiifendesiunundu
(013))

7. dwunviledeidiunng (Passport) (61)

y & @ ar as :
#xq10i] duunenanrsynaduveliiusesdingndes uasmnienansnisadasidasufuauugalny
semsdhediu vielddwnaainuguaniinisdrsulasinis uninedetohuiaguaudinas

y ) s
laisiansidnfunisaauduniuni***

ANMUANITIUAIAS
fandauluannsoduenasuszneumsalnas IaNAzAudINAUDIwUBILAZALSIEALDTD

ot a =, ! s cel =
‘SJ']EJﬂﬂENWG?JH']J’Y]N']LLEWﬂ'i\ﬂ']?ﬂ']\‘lﬂigmﬂﬂ'lﬂslu’.]uﬂ 7 weAaneu 2561

ADUNNUSILAZLDEALN LAY
o o a A [P ) a a | - ' P '
doumudoya/nuaxdsaiuduld Al A471879A lnAna UELES UANUS I BTEWIN

Useind neswanamuazianmsaelszma enasauduimamalulagasaumeanasnideds @n

CITCOMS) %gu 5 Tnsévm 055-96-1608 E-mail: sarunyavudk@nu.ac.th



MINAZ T HRERFR IR B R\ S g T

Application Form of Sias International University (For International Students Admission)

NER B ES ISR RMEER admission@sclcmail.com

Very Important: Please type all information on a computer, and email to admission@sclcmail.com

1. DAEE PERSONAL INFORMATION

IFRRFANE PRRAE 1R B A

PASSPORT LAST NAME PASSPORT GIVEN NAME GENDER PHOTO
o 8 o
MALE FEMALE

IPIRSTY HEREA AR

PASSPORT NUMBER DATE OF BIRTH PLACE OF BIRTH

YYYY MM DD

EfE EHE hE LV
NATIONALITY PREVIOUSLY USED NAME NATIVE LANGUAGE MARITAL STATUS

o KiE nBig
SINGLE MARRIED

EAl T{ERNE B RERAD
OCCUPATION NAME AND CONTACT INFORMATION OF EMPLOYER/SCHOOL
HERI ISR b7y ] i B EZ4RAS ER
STREET AND NUMBER CITY STATE POSTAL CODE COUNTRY
it
MAILING
ADDRESS BXEA BXRE A E ARt
CONTACT PERSON CONTACT PHONE EMAIL ADDRESS
o BXEA 5XAXE BEA B Mp{ bt
S CONTACT PERSON RELATIONSHIP CONTACT PHONE EMAIL ADDRESS
EMERGENCY
CONTACT

2. ¥ERD (ESHBTRERARNER)
ACADEMIC INFORMATION (Starting from high school you have attended or are now attending.)

FIRETR FhEst FriaRdia) | Z5ERAdE) PR BT
SCHOOL NAME LOCATION FROM TO NAME OF DEGREE/CERTIFICATE

IMELEL, WK AR, 547 admission@sclemail.com  H1iE: 86-371-62608969
For more information, you are welcome to contact us via email: admission@sclemail.com or phone: 86-371-62608969.
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Application Form of Sias International University For Intemational Students Admission

3. MRITERESIZeHE STUDY PLAN AT SIAS INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY

3.1 FHEASHE SEMESTER TO START: o 2018 %3 SPRING o 2018 E== SUMMER 0 2018 #:ZE FALL

3.2 ZZJHAPR STUDY DURATION: o 1 ZHB SEMESTER o 1 4 YEAR o 4 £ YEARS

3.3 ¥3JH STUDY PROGRAM:

o FERRFFINE DEGREE PROGRAM IN ENGLISH (BACHELOR OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT)
o HPIHHEARIE DEGREE PROGRAM IN CHINESE MEDIUM

o RIBERIEHE)ITE CHINESE LANGUAGE AND CULTURE TRAINING

o AHREAAETHE EXCHANGE STUDENT PROGRAM

o EHEFIRE TOUR STUDY PROGRAM

o HE<$EME SUMMER CAMP

3.4 F3% STUDY MAJOR: {BESFIZE I PLEASE INDICATE THE MAJOR YOU CHOOSE:

3.5 E5E5E LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

XL o GOOD o —fg FAIR HSK 2k HSK 9%
CHINESE o %55 POOR o A& NONE HSK LEVEL HSK MARKS
vy o ¥ GOOD o —f# FAIR RO RS EL
ENGLISH o #85POOR o & NONE TOEFL MARKS IELTS MARKS

4. H&EKIF FINANCIAL RESOURCE

BIEE A &7 §5 PLEASE INDICATE THAT YOU WILL BE SUPPORTED BY:

o 449 ORGANIZATION o ZBZ FAMILY o ¥Z& SCHOLARSHIP o EB#8 SELF-SUPPORT

SFFBRARS BEG
FINANCIAL GUARANTEE NAME CONTACT PHONE
SEAKRFR FEF ARt
RELATIONSHIP EMAIL ADDRESS

5. EPRA STATEMENT OF TRUTH

RIFARDZ SRR HAEESEER, HLRR, MEEPRI—0ERISENTxE, ST SSRGS,

| certify that the information I have provided on this application form are complete, accurate, and true to the best of my
knowledge, | understand that furnishing false of incomplete information on any part of this admission application may
result in cancellation of admission or suspension from the university.

HIEAZE SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT: BES (R/B/4) DATE (DD/MM/YYYY):

HELER, WA W#: admission@sclcmail.com  ®1i%: 86-371-62608969
For more information, you are welcome to contact us via email: admission@sclcmail.com or phone: 86-371-62608969.
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FOREIGNER PHYSICAL EXAMINATION FORM

4 35 | O 3 Male 4k H 39 it
Name Sex | OO 4 Female Birthday (N sAs 2 PAE ) )
A E Rk
Present mailing address Photo
(Stamped Official
[E #5 ki X tH A It % Stamp)
Nationality Birth Blood type
(or Area) place
WERGBA TSN EHRMERZ “5” o “&”)
Have you ever had any of the following diseases?
(Each item must be answered “Yes” or “No”)
HbE  {5i%¢  Typhus fever [ONo OYes H J]  Bacillary dysentery (ONo [Yes
JNJLFRSERE  Poliomyelitis  OONo [Yes M CAT %  Brucellosis ONo OYes
H Mg Diphtheria COONo OYes JMTEMEIFA  Viral hepatitis ONo OYes
B 4L # Scarlet fever [ONo [JYes FHEUISEFR  Puerperal streptococeus infection
M 3 #  Relapsing fever [ONo [Yes WO R ONo OYes
152 Fnf15 98 Typhoid and paratyphoid fever [(INo OYes
WATHINE BEIEZ  Epidemic cerebrospinal meningitis [INo [Yes

REBA TR AN ME 2T (GRS ‘B & “B”)

Do you have any of the following diseases or disorders endangering the public order and security?

(Each item must be answered “Yes” or “No”™)

ﬁ%%‘g T OXICOMIANIA " " ot s e et aesnnnsransntnsossnesisenssssivrasarsnnnss ONo OYes
Fi bl Mental confusionse«+s+erresrerrermniiiia, OONo [OYes
KPR Psychosis: BRIEHY  Manic paychosis:«sseeesersmesnerenneniiinniin, ONo OYes
ZAHA  Paranoid psychosissesssssreersinieininiinniin, ONo OYes
2}%;{-‘2 Hallucinatory .......................................... ONo OYes
=15 K | RHE vAINY JiJE - EERRH
Height CM Weight Kg Blood pressure mmHg
RE BN i
Development Nourishment Neck
Ml LL SRFIEARI] AL |I§
Vision AR Corrected vision 47 R, Eyes
Pt BEAk RS
Colour sense Skin Lymph nodes
H -\ TRz 32
Ears Nose Tonsils
i il JiEE8
Heart Lungs Abdomen




Other abnormal findings

11}1}3 U PRELN
HHk Extremities Nervous system
Spine
oAt Fe

IR X 2%
A LR
(Ffd o s 52 45 1)
Chest X-ray exam
(attached chest X-ray

report)

L HL
ECC

ARk
(A5 33
T S5 I 2 AR 75)
Laboratory exam
(attached test report of
AIDS, Syphilis etc)

L

R
BRI,

BT

Yellow fever

SRR SR e 4 S A e

None of the following diseases of disorders found during the present examination.

HiRrS] Venereal Disease
i%h#%  Lung tuberculosis
YW  AIDS

AR Psychosis

2 R
Suggestion

IR i

Signature of physician

F A oy 3 5
Official Stamp

H
Date
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Ms. Jane Wang

International Students Program
School of Literature

Sias International University

+86 371 62608969
admission@sclemail.com

From a single semester to multi-year program, students can
create their own program alternatively from the core courses
Sias International University offers or even model their track
around their home institution’s needs. Regardless of your
current Chinese language level or study objectives in China, we
will help you maximize your experience here and prepare you
for a global profession.
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SIAS INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY

Letter from Sias International University (SIU)

Dear Students, —

Greetings from Sias International University (SIAS), Henan,
China.

Thanks for your interest in studying with us at Sias
International University. We are excited to connect with you
through our International Student Programs. And we would
like to invite you to come and learn Chinese language and
culture along with many other available courses.

S A0 i), v Founded in 1998, Sias International University was approved by
the State Council and licensed by the Henan Provincial
Education Commission to carry out higher institutional
education. It is an accredited university in China.

Sias International University offers both degree and non-degree
programs for overseas students. Degree programs cover all
bachelor degrees offered in the University, while non-degree
programs provide overseas students Chinese Language Training
Programs in various forms.

The aim of Sias International University is to develop
diligent and innovative professionals to meet the urgent
demands of trans-national corporations and enterprises.
Combining both Chinese educational philosophies with a
Western model of education, international students have
access to alternative ways of thinking and learning in China.

For further information please feel free to contact us
via admission@sclcmail.com.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely,

Jane Wang

Dean, School of Literature
Department for International Students
Sias International University

Cell: 86-15039075021

Mail: wangjing_sias@aliyun.com
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SIAS INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY

About School of Literature (SL)

School of Literature is one of colleges of Sias International University. SL is in charge of every aspects
of international students of Sias International University, including admission, enrollment,
registration, teaching arrangements, activities, entry and exit visa affairs, etc. There are more than
200 overseas students from 16 countries or areas in SL. The graduates have made important
contributions to the development of their home countries.

Nowadays more and more overseas students come to China and study in different programs. SL
provides good learning conditions for overseas students to engage in advanced studies. No matter
what your educational needs are, we can help you achieve your goals by offering different types of
academic programs tailored to meet the needs of today's students living and competing in a global
environment.

Chinese Language and Culture Courses offered by SL:

Fall Semester: Spring Semester:

1.Intensive Chinese: 6 credits 1.Intensive Chinese: 6 credits
2.0ral Chinese: 4 credits 2.0ral Chinese: 4 credits
3.Chinese Martial Arts: 2 credits 3.Chinese Listening: 4 credits
4.Chinese Painting: 2 credits 4.Chinese Character: 2 credits
5.Chinese History: 3 credits 5.Chinese Philosophy: 3 credits
6.Chinese Culture: 3 credits 6.Chinese Geography: 3 credits
7.Chinese Listening: 4 credits 7.Chinese Folk Song: 2 credits
8.Chinese Character: 2 credits 8.Chinese Calligraphy: 2 credits

Language Instruction: Chinese/English
Class Size: Average class size is 15-20 Students

For more information, please email us via admission@sclcmail.com.
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- SIAS INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY

Fees List of International Student Program
(For 2018-2019 Academic Year)

1 | Tuition Fee
1) Bachelor Degree Program 19900 RMB (Scholarship available for exchange student)
2) Chinese Language Program 13600 RMB (Scholarship available for exchange student)
2 | Dormitory Fee (Not including winter and summer holidays)
1) Double room 6720 RMB
2) Four beds room 3360 RMB
3) Six beds room 1500 RMB
4) Deposit fee 200 (Refundable)
Remarks:
1) Facilities - Inside of the Room Bed, wardrobe, air-condition, desk, bathroom
2) Facilities - Outside of the Room A water dispenser, washing machine, dryer
3) Bedding Soft
4) School Cafeteria Cost About 20 each day
5) Internet Fee Free
3 | Meals Fee
1) Average cost per month } About 1000-1500 RMB
4 | Medical Insurance (Must Bought in China)
1) One semester About 400 RMB
2) Two semesters About 800 RMB
5 | Medical Check and Fee
1) Once per year About 400 RMB for a semester
6 | Resident Permit Fee
1) Once per year About 400 RMB for a semester (X1 Visa Only)
7 | Pick up Service Request 1 Week before Arrival
8 | Facilities Arsund the Sehool E;Jg‘ergn;ﬁr::gﬁrst;ank, restaurant, swimming pool, store,
9 | Weather Four distinct seasons
) Email: admission@sclecmail.com
10 | Contact information - -

Tel: 86-371-62608969
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S | ¥4 SIAS INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY

Important Dates of International Student Program
(for 2018-2019 Academic Year)

Website: I en.sias.edu.cn

Program dates:

2019 Spring Semester February 25th — June 30th
2019 Summer Semester July 1st —July 21st

2019 Fall Semester September 3rd — January 15th
Application deadlines:

2019 Spring Semester November 20th, 2018

2019 Summer Semester April 20th, 2019

2019 Fall Semester May 20th, 2019

Application requirements:

Age above 16

With good health

Graduate from High School

Application documents lists:

1. Application form

. Copy of your passport information page

. Copy of the diploma of your highest level of education

. Copy of the transcripts of your highest level of education

. Copy of foreigner physical examination form & blood examination

. Study Plan

. Copy of official Chinese/English language test result sheet

2

3

4

5. Copy of non-criminal report in English version
6

7

3

9

. The recommendation letter from your referring university/organization

U0 ooooooolo

10. Copy of a paper with your detailed shipping address to receive admission and visa
documents. (Recipient’s name, phone number, company, Dept. / floor, street, city,
state/province, country, postal code)

Mail address:

Dean Jane Wang
168 Renmin Road, Xinzheng, Zhengzhou city, Henan Province, China 451150

Cell Phone: 86-15039075021

Contact information:

Before you mail your application package, please send the electronic copies to us via:
admission@sclcmail.com for confirmation.
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1as &% SIAS INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY

How to Apply International Student Program

Stepl: Prepare your application package.

=

. Application form

2. Copy of your passport information page

3. Copy of the diploma of your highest level of education

. Copy of the transcripts of your highest level of education

N

5. Copy of non-criminal report in English version

6. Copy of foreigner physical examination form & blood examination

7. Study Plan

8. Copy of official Chinese/English language test result sheet

9. The recommendation letter from your referring university/organization

10. Copy of a paper with your detailed shipping address to receive admission and visa
documents. (Recipient’s name, phone number, company, Dept. / floor, street, city,

ODO0O0O0O0ooooOoogao

state/province, country, postal code)

Step2: Send your application package admission@sclcmail.com

After evaluation of your application documents by China government, we will post JW202 form and
admission letter for you.

Step3: Apply for a Student Visa at Chinese Embassy.

As soon as students have received admission letter and the government JW202 from Sias
International University, student could apply for the student visa to China in their home country
from the nearest Chinese Embassy. If your study period is MORE than 180 days, you will need to
apply for X1 Student Visa. If your study period is LESS than 180 days, you will need to apply for X2

Student Visa.
Step 4: Get to SIAS

Upon receipt of the student visa, we strongly suggest students to inform us your arrival information
1 week ahead, so we could arrange the transportation to pick up students from airport or railway
station when you arrive in Zhengzhou, Henan province, China.
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¥ SIAS INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY

Guide & Tips to Sias International University

Step 1: Visa Application

After receiving the admission documents from our university, you may apply for a Visa at the nearest
Chinese Embassy or Consulate in your country.

1. If your study period is MORE than 180 days, you will need to apply for an X1 Student Visa which
will require The Acceptance Letter, Visa Application for Study in China provided by Sias.

2. If your study period is LESS than 180 days, you will need to apply for an X2 Student Visa which will
require The Acceptance Letter, Visa Application for Study in China provided by Sias.

Further documents such as a Foreigner Physical Examination Form & Blood Examination may be
required. Please contact the Embassy or Consulate in your country for more details and the specific
requirements of your country.

Step 2: Packing Notice

When packing for your time in China, please include your countries traditional clothing, as there
will be activities in which you may show your culture to Chinese teacher and students.

Step 3: Pick-up Service Reservation

Free airport (Zhengzhou International Airport, the code is CGO) or train station (Zhengzhou Railway
Station) pick-up service is provided for students arriving between 8:00 am and 5.00 pm
Monday-Friday. Please provide 1. Flight or Train Number, 2. Arrival Date and Time, and 3. Luggage
Number to the Admissions Office, School of Literature no less than one week prior to your arrival.
Due to transportation logistics, requests approval is not guaranteed for outside of these times.
Students arriving outside of these times may reserve a paid pick up service for a cost of 150RMB
from the airport and 200RMB if traveling from the train station.

Step 4: Accommodation Reservation

The room should be reserved no less than one week prior to your arrival. Upon arrival at the
campus, a copy of your passport must be submitted at the front desk. It is at this time that you will
receive your room key. The bedding can be bought at the front desk with a cost of 300RMB.

Step 5: Registration

Registration will begin once you have paid your tuition and fees. Advisers from International Student
Affairs Office will assist you during your registration.

Step 6: Contact Information

If you are unable to locate us while at airport or the railway station during your scheduled pick-up
time, please use the free telephone at the gate of exit to contact us.
Email:_ admission@sclcmail.com  Tel: +86-371-62608969
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SIAS INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY

Taxi Note to Sias International University

AVavE VW\/'\/\/WVWV\’V\/'\A/\/\/\./\/\f\‘WA/\/ AN

NN AN AN, NN

By Taxi §
rai)
Q Tipping is not a conventional item in Chinese social cultures.
Please feel no pressure to do so or not after having been served.
Omo
L From: Xinzheng International Airport Distance: About 28.8 KM
To: The Campus of Sias International University
It will take you about 30 Minutes and 100 RMB to get SIAS.
From: Zhengzhou Dong Railway Station Distance: About 50.6 KM
2
To: The Campus of Sias International University
It will take you about 60 Minutes and 200 RMB to get SIAS,
Tips: Legal taxis are standard managed, licensed and metered and Iooked%
just as the one in the following picture. Please remember to ask for the
receipt after having been served. §
<

§ é

| g
“Black Cab”: means unlicensed and unmetered, and you are notg
recommended to take those ones. §

Useful Expressmn

English: Hello Sir/Madam, please take me to Sias International University. §
The address is No.168 Renmin Road East, Xinzheng city, Henan Province. g
If you have questions, please call my teacher Ms. Jinjin. Her phone No.: 15036101666 i

Chinese: FIALITE, MUF, iHH82 P60 17 [ bRk,
Hihib A TR R RS 168 2,
RIS ATATER ), SR Z IR, T# 15039075021

\/\/\/WW\/V\/\/\/\/\/\/\/WV\/\/\/\/\/\/\




